

Curriculum Vitae of Name

Cloud System Software Institute
Institute for Information Industry
Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Tel: (O) 6607-2788
(M) 0987-022-527
e-mail: lflee@iii.org.tw



Education and Training:

- B.S. Department of Aquaculture, National Taiwan Ocean University, 1982-1985
- The Executive Program for III, Division of Continuing Education and Professional Development, National Taiwan University, 2001-2002
- BS7799 Auditor/Lead Auditor, BSI, 2004
- Project Management Professional, Project Management Institute, 2004
- Project+, CompTIA, 2007

Working Experience:

- Director, Enterprise Cloud Storage Center, Cloud System Software Institute, III, 2012~, Delta Hybrid Storage Cloud Solution
- Section Manager, III, 2009-2012, Promise Private Cloud Storage Appliance
- Project Director, International Collaboration Project, III, 2005 - 2008, DOIT
- Project Manager, III, 2003-2004, NAA Implementation of BS7799 Security Management System
- Project Manager, III, 2002, e-Taiwan Planning Consultation
- Project Manger, III, 1998-2001, CAA Advanced Operational Aviation Weather System Project
- Project Manager, III, 1997-1998, Department of Commerce Planning of National Information System
- Group Leader, III, 1994-1997, Center Weather Bureau (CWB) Service Information System
- Group Leader, III, 1993-1994, CWB Modernization Plan (Phase III)
- Project Manager, III, 1992-1993, Executive Yuan Law Information Retrieval System
- Engineer, III, 1991-1992, Quality Assurance
- Associate Engineer, III, 1990-1991, Judicial Yuan Modernization Plan
- Assistant Engineer, III, 1989-1990, Free Text Retrieval System
- System Engineer, Zero-One Technology, 1987-1998, Chinese Operation System

Specialties / Research Areas:

Cloud System Software, Cloud Storage, Software development management, people management

Publications, and Patents:

- Yen-Hung Kuo, Garry Lee, *Phoenix Lee*. (2010). System and Method for Sharing Online Storage Services Among Multiple Users. Filed in Taiwan (SN: 099137489), US (SN: 12/962,659), RPC (SN: 201010570552.8)
- “International Business Development Resource of International Group of III” , Intelligent Times, October 2008
- “Information System Remote Backup Howto” , NAA Magazine, September 2004

Awards,

- 2012 Computex Best Choice Award, TCA, June 2012. SmartStor, a cosa based product jointly developed with Promise
- Innovative Cloud ApService Award, Cloud Computing Association in Taiwan, October 2011. SmartApp a cosa based product jointly developed with Promise Tech.
- Silver Award, Creative 100 Proposal Contest, IDEAS, III, 2011. COSA

Professional, Honor Society, and Other Activities:

- Storwize *cosa* demonstrated at the main stage of IBM Edge Event Storage and the booth solution center, Las Vegas, June 2013
- Innovation with CAFÉ, speaker, 2012 GlobalTiC Award & Enterprise Camp
- “Education Cloud in Taiwan” , Canadian Trade Office 2011 Cloud Innovation & Application Forum, October 2011
- “Cloud Desktop Service” , 「IDEASTech Design Master of Future Live」 , June 2010, IDEAS Week
- “Moblin Ecosystem in Taiwan: Challenges and Opportunities” , speaker, TCA Linux Forum 2009, June 2009, Computex
- ‘Opportunities of Russian Information and Communication Market’ Bureau of Foreign Trade-Seminar of Russian Opportunities, keynote speech (2006).
- Taiwanese IT Security Market Trends. Germany-Taiwan IT Security Cooperation Forum keynote speech (2006), Munich Germany

Biography:

Ms. Phoenix Lee is the Director of Enterprise Cloud Storage Center of Cloud System Software Institute in Institute for Information Industry (III). She is leading technical teams to develop cloud object storage appliance (cosa) and Platform as a Service (PaaS), both are major components of Cloud Appliance for Enterprise (CAFÉ).

Ms. Lee has been a key manager and made significant contributions to the development of COSA (Cloud Object Storage Appliance) technology at III. COSA enables file sharing and synchronization, a key function of Storage Cloud. With Ms. Lee’s leadership, COSA has been successfully integrated as the SmartStor product (with Promise Technology’s NAS product); with IBM’s Storwize platform (POC and demo at IBM Edge Event in June 2013), with the ArkEase product (from Hope Bay Technology), as the Kumokura

Cloud offering for Tokai Communications (Japan), with NexentaStor (POC with Nexenta Corporation, US). Ms. Lee is leading an ongoing effort to integrate COSA as the iCOSA product, from Inventec Besta, targeted for Southeast Asia. The COSA based offerings are being deployed in Taiwan, China, Japan, as well as Southeast Asia. The SmartStor Cloud won Computex 2012 Best Choice Award, and the Innovative Cloud Service Award from Cloud Computing Association in Taiwan, 2011. The umbrella cloud platform of COSA, CAFÉ, won 2012 WITSA Global ICT Merit Awards in Montreal at the World Congress for IT, as well as the Gold Medal Award, the highest accolade of Hundred Best Innovative Products, at 2013 IT Month Taipei.

Previously, Lee was section manager of Cloud Service Technology Center (CSTC) in IDEAS of III. She was project manager of many Taiwan Government sponsored projects, including collaborating with Intel to enable Moblin (Mobile Linux) ecosystem, working together with American National Center for Atmosphere Research (NCAR) to deliver a grid computing based award winning Advanced Operational Aviation Weather System (AOAWS) for Taiwan Civil Aeronautics Administration.

Lee is an American Project Management Institute certified Project Management Professional since 2004.